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SECTION A: THEORY Answer ONE question from this section.

Question One

Discuss how in Neighbours the stories of the three couples, Narguiss and Abdul, Leia and
Januario, Mena and Dupont are interlinked. [30]

Question Two

By focusing on some carefully selected scenes, discuss Shakespeare’s use of
‘atmosphere’ in Macbeth to enhance the tragic events. [30]

Question Three

a) Discuss the aspects of form in the following poem such as stanza arrangement,
repetition, enjambment, rhyme, and punctuation. [20)

b) Briefly discuss how the tone, repetition and diction have combined to invest the
poem with a certain musicality and innocence. [10]

“The Lamb” William Blake

Little Lamb, who made thee?
Dost thou know who made thee?
Gave thee life, and bid thee feed
By the stream and o’er the mead,
Gave thee clothing of delight,
Softest clothing, woolly, bright;
Gave thee such a tender voice,
Making all the vales rejoice?
Little Lamb, who made thee?
Dost thou know who made thee?

Little Lamb, I’ll tell thee,
Little Lamb, I'll tell thee:
He is called by thy name,
For he calls himself a Lamb.
He 1s meek, and he is mild;
He became a little child.
I a child, and thou a lamb,
We are called by his name.
Little Lamb, God bless thee!
Little Lamb, God bless thee!



SECTION B: PRACTICAL CRITICISM Answer ONE question

Question Four

a) Identify and briefly discuss the main theme of “Beggar My Neighbour”. [10]
b) Discuss how the theme is linked to Michael’s development. [20]

Question Five

Discuss how the theme of identity and disguise is dramaticaily advanced in Twelfth
Night. [30]

Question Six

“Seemingly, Shakespeare in Macbeth shifts Macbeth’s moral guilt for all the wrongs
he commits against himself, king and state onto Lady Macbeth.”

Discuss your stand on the above observation.



